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Martha Pavon

From: Frank Tran
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 1:25 PM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Tammy Tomczak
Subject: FW: Modular Devices final documents provided to NRC to terminate NRC license # 

13-35634-01
Attachments: 2023 09 15 finalTermination Docs for13-35634-01.pdf; 636330 Additional information 

665.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Martha, 
 
Please add the aƩachment to ADAMS as addiƟonal informaƟon. Let me know if you have any quesƟons. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Frank 
 

From: Andy Trowbridge <andyt@modulardevices.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 6:39 AM 
To: Frank Tran <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Bob Orlikowski <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov>; Mike Lehnen <mikel@modulardevices.com>; Greg Mink 
<gregm@modulardevices.com>; Tom Schumacher,CHP <radphysics@msn.com>; Warren Henderson 
<warren.henderson@modulardevices.com>; Jacob Kent <jacobk@vividmedicaltech.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Modular Devices final documents provided to NRC to terminate NRC license # 13-35634-01 
Importance: High 
 
Good morning, Frank Tran. 
 
Modular Devices Acquisition, LLC dba Modular Devices (abbreviation MD) requested the NRC terminate 
our License No. 13-35634-01 in late July, 2023.  MD chose to get out of the PET/CT business and has 
properly transferred our two Ge-68 sealed sources to Eckert & Ziegler Isotope Products (EZIP) of 1800 N 
Keystone St, Burbank, CA 91504 during early September, 2023. EZIP is the vendor we purchased the 
sources and they have accepted them back for processing. The EZIP NRC License# is 1509-19.   
 
As requested, attached is the “transferring receipt” of our two sources (“spent & new”) that were received 
by an authorized recipient. The attached letter also includes the 9/8/23 wipe test results from the cabinet 
that once held sources and the updated 314 form documenting EZIP received our two sources.  MD does 
not have any more sources. 
 
Our goal is to get our NRC license terminated before midnight 9/30/23 so the NRC license does not creep 
into the next annual billing cycle. Please let me know if you need anything else to help us meet that goal.   
 
Your assistance is greatly appreciated. Thank You, Andy Trowbridge 
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Andy Trowbridge, LPG 
Compliance Manager 

 

Mobile Imaging Labs & Cleanrooms 
1515 Brookville Crossing Way 
Indianapolis, IN 46239 
Office: 800-456-3369  
Mobile/Text:317-605-0527 
andyt@modulardevices.com  

Imaging: modulardevices.com 
Cleanrooms: portable-cleanroom.com 
 
 

From: Frank Tran <Frank.Tran@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 3:38 PM 
To: Andy Trowbridge <andyt@modulardevices.com> 
Subject: RE: Wipe Test Results for Modular Devices request to terminate NRC license # 13-35634-01 
 
Mr. Trowbridge, 
 
I was assigned to review your license terminaƟon request. Please send me the transferring receipt when your sources 
are transferred and received by the authorized recipient.  If you have any quesƟons, please contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Frank Tran 
Senior Health Physicist/License Reviewer 
Phone: 630-829-9623 
Fax: 630-515-1078  
Email: Frank.Tran@nrc.gov 

 
 
 

From: Andy Trowbridge <andyt@modulardevices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2023 2:34 PM 
To: Bob Orlikowski <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Greg Mink <gregm@modulardevices.com>; Mike Lehnen <mikel@modulardevices.com>; Warren Henderson 
<warren.henderson@modulardevices.com>; Tom Schumacher,CHP <radphysics@msn.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Wipe Test Results for Modular Devices request to terminate NRC license # 13-35634-01 
 
Mr. Orlikowski, good afternoon.   
 
Modular Devices Acquisition, LLC dba Modular Devices (abbreviation MD) is following up 
our previous letter e-mailed to you on 7/21/23 with wipe test results and an NRC Form 
314.  Please forward this data to the appropriate party within your organization for 
processing.  Thank you for your assistance.   Andy  
 
Andy Trowbridge, LPG 
Compliance Manager 
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Mobile Imaging Labs & Cleanrooms 
1515 Brookville Crossing Way 
Indianapolis, IN 46239 
Office: 800-456-3369  
Mobile/Text:317-605-0527 
andyt@modulardevices.com  

Imaging: modulardevices.com 
Cleanrooms: portable-cleanroom.com 
 
 

From: Andy Trowbridge  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 3:06 PM 
To: Bob Orlikowski <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Greg Mink <gregm@modulardevices.com>; Mike Lehnen <mikel@modulardevices.com>; Warren Henderson 
<warren.henderson@modulardevices.com>; Tom Schumacher,CHP <radphysics@msn.com> 
Subject: Modular Devices request to terminate NRC license # 13-35634-01 
 
Mr. Orlikowski, good afternoon.   
 
Modular Devices Acquisition, LLC dba Modular Devices (abbreviation MD) requests the 
NRC terminate our License No. 13-35634-01 effective 08/04/23.  MD has chosen to 
get out of the PET/CT business and plans to sell our single PET/Imaging unit with its 
installed sealed source.  The Attached letter has more details.   
 
Thank you for processing our request, Andy Trowbridge 
 
Andy Trowbridge, LPG 
Compliance Manager 

 

Mobile Imaging Labs & Cleanrooms 
1515 Brookville Crossing Way 
Indianapolis, IN 46239 
Office: 800-456-3369  
Mobile/Text:317-605-0527 
andyt@modulardevices.com  

Imaging: modulardevices.com 
Cleanrooms: portable-cleanroom.com 
 
 


